### Alaa H. Al-Sajri

https://orcid.org/0000-0003-3567-3208

#### Country

Iraq, Malaysia

#### Other IDs

Scopus Author ID: 57446782000 (http://www.scopus.com/inward/authorDetails.url?authorID=57446782000& partnerID=MN8TOARS)

SciProfiles: 2162170 (https://sciprofiles.com/profile/2162170)

#### **Fmail**

alaa94@student.usm.my hu\_alaa1994@yahoo.com

#### **Biography**

I am Alaa Al-Sajri, a highly educated individual who holds a master's degree in pharmaceutical sciences. Currently, I am employed at the Ibn Al-Bitar Specialized Center for Cardiac Surgery, where I serve as a certified trainer for the Iraqi Ministry of Health. Additionally, I am a respected teacher at Al-Rasheed University College, sharing my knowledge and expertise in the field of clinical research and medical sciences.

#### **Employment (3)**

#### Al Rasheed University College: Baghdad, Iraq, IQ

2023-04-01 to present | Department Coordinator (Pharmacy )

**Employment** 

Source: Alaa H. Al-Sajri

#### Ibn Al-Bitar hospital: Baghdad, Iraq, IQ

2022 to present

**Employment** 

Source: Alaa H. Al-Sajri

#### Bone Marrow Foundation: Baghdad, Baghdad, IQ

2020-01-01 to 2022-01-01 | Head of Clinical pharmacy dep

Employment

Source: Alaa H. Al-Sajri

1 of 3

#### **Education and qualifications (4)**

#### Universiti Sains Malaysia: George Town, Pulau Pinang,

MY

2021-10-01 to present | Ph.D in Clinical pharmacy (School o

f pharmaceutical science)

Education

Source: Alaa H. Al-Sajri

#### Arabic board of pharmacy: Cairo, Egypt, EG

2021 to 2022 | (Pharmacy)

Education

Source: Alaa H. Al-Sajri

#### Alzaytoonah university of jordan: Amman, Jordan, JO

2019 to 2021 | master in pharmaceutical science (Pharmacy )

Education

Source: Alaa H. Al-Sajri

#### University of Jordan: Amman, Jordan, JO

2013 to 2018 | Bachelor (Pharmacy)

Education

Source: Alaa H. Al-Sajri

#### Membership and service (4)

#### Iraqi Trainers Syndicate: Baghdad, IQ

Membership

Source: Alaa H. Al-Sajri

#### Iraqi syndicate of pharmacy: Baghdad, Iraq, IQ

Membership

Source: Alaa H. Al-Sajri

#### Iraqi Academics Syndicate: Baghdad, Iraq, IQ

Membership

Source: Alaa H. Al-Sajri

#### Arab Pharmacists Union: Cairo, EG

Membership

Source: Alaa H. Al-Sajri

#### Works (5 of 5)

2 of 3 1/23/2024, 7:44 PM

#### Asthma prevalence among Iraqi children

Al-Salam Journal for Medical Science 2024 | review

Source: Alaa H. Al-Sajri

### Hypersensitivity reactions to liposomal amphotericin in a bone marrow transplant patient

medical journal of babylon 2022-06-30 | journal-article

Source: Alaa H. Al-Sajri

#### Knowledge, Attitudes, and Practices of Adult Iraqi Population Towards COVID-19 Booster Dose: A Cross-Sectional Study

Patient Preference and Adherence 2022-06 | journal-article

DOI: 10.2147/PPA.S370124

Source: Crossref

# Iraqi Parents' Knowledge, Attitudes, and Practices towards Vaccinating Their Children: A Cross-Sectional Study

Vaccines

2022-05-22 | journal-article

DOI: 10.3390/vaccines10050820

Source: Crossref

## COVID-19 Vaccination Acceptance and Its Associated Factors Among the Iraqi Population: A Cross Sectional Study

Patient Preference and Adherence

2022-02 | journal-article

13

DOI: 10.2147/PPA.S350917

Source: Crossref

Record last modified Jan 23, 2024, 4:44:20 PM

3 of 3 1/23/2024, 7:44 PM